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Finance Services (813) 794-2268
MEMORANDUM


Date:   February 21, 2025
To:      School Board Members
From:  Jayne Haire, Director of Finance Services
Re:      Warrant List for the Week Ending February 25, 2025
This warrant list represents two check runs and two EFT runs.
[bookmark: _MON_1731499752]
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Warrant Numbers: 985608-985748 4,795,806.94 $         

Electronic Fund Transfer Numbers: 6912-6913 288,526.19 $            

Total Disbursements: 5,084,333.13 $      

Disbursements by Fund:

Fund 1100 1,524,630.37 $          

Fund 1300 408.50 $                    

Fund 2919 3,250.00 $                 

Fund 3722 480,546.88 $             

Fund 3723 9,960.81 $                 

Fund 3724 132,340.33 $             

Fund 3725 14,550.00 $               

Fund 3904 263,476.54 $             

Fund 3905 14,230.00 $               

Fund 3936 91,610.29 $               

Fund 3937 341,873.31 $             

Fund 4100 653,381.72 $             

Fund 4210 51,532.74 $               

Fund 7111 1,046,696.85 $          

Fund 7130 2,236.00 $                 

Fund 7921 343,285.22 $             

Fund 7922 65,093.36 $               

Fund 8915 43,605.21 $               

Fund 9210 1,625.00 $                 
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Dr. John Legg, Superintendent of Schools
7227 Land O’ Lakes Boulevard « Land O’ Lakes, Florida 34638

‘ Pasco County Schools
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